Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0807 and 21 NCAC 32M .0107

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Angela Ellis <angela@nchon.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>; Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>;
Meredith Parris <mparris@ncbon.com>

Cc: Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite@ncmedboard.org>; Ashley D. White <ashley.white@ncmedboard.org>;
Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0807 and 21 NCAC 32M .0107

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good afternoon,

This is the Board of Nursing's official request for an extension of review for 21 NCAC
36 .0807 Continuing Education (CE) until such time as the Medical Board submits the
companion rule post-adoption.

Please let me know if you need anything further regarding the request for an
extension.

Angela Ellis
Chief Administrative Officer

Office: (984)-238-7644
Fax: (919) 781-9461

4516 Lake Boone Trail Raleigh, NC 27607
P.O. Box 2129 Raleigh, NC 27602

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
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This message is confidential. The information contained in this electronic mail message is intended only for
the use of the individual(s) or entity/entities to whom it is addressed, and it may also be privileged or
otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, the reader is
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original.




